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COUNCIL REPORT
TO: CITY MANAGER DATE: 2013 June 18
FROM: DIRECTOR FINANCE FILE: 5820-20
72-05/13

SUBJECT: CONTRACT AWARD 2013-07
MARINE WAY ROAD UPGRADES

PURPOSE: To obtain approval to award a construction contract for the 2013 Marine Way
Road Upgrades.

RECOMMENDATION:

1. THAT a construction contract be awarded to the lowest bidder B.A. Blacktop Ltd.
for a total cost of $827,298.63 including GST in the amount of $39,395.17 for work
as outlined in this report. Final payment will be based on actual quantity of goods
and services delivered and unit prices as tendered.

REPORT

Three tenders for this contract ranging from $827,298.63 to $972,562.50 were received. The
work of this contract involves the construction and performance of road upgrade work on Marine
Way from North Fraser Way to Fenwick Street within the City of Burnaby. The work includes
the supply and install of approximately 13,500 square metres of asphaltic concrete reclamation,
9,730 square metres of foamed asphalt base stabilization, and the supply and placement of 3,850
tonnes of machine laid asphaltic concrete pavement incorporating 2,130 tonnes of Superpave
asphaltic concrete pavement.

The recommended bidder, B.A. Blacktop Ltd. has completed several contracts for the City in the
past. Our consultant’s review indicates the contractor has the equipment and personnel to
successfully complete the work required under this contract. The Acting Director Engineering
concurs with this recommendation.

Funding for this contract was previously approved by Council and this expenditure is included in
the Roads component of the 2013 Annual Financial Plan under capital project EMA.0004.
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